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To: Chair, University Undergraduate Council
From: Dr. Jerry Evans, Interim Chair of the Information and Logistics

Technology Department _
CcC: Fred Lewallen, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs REQEAVED 0CT 1.2 101
Date: 10/11/2012 | %ﬁ\
Re: Deletion of CIS 4335 and CIS 4355

Please delete the following CIS courses from the catalog:
CIS 4335 — Secure Enterprise Design
CIS 4355 — Enterprise Assessment

These courses have not been taught for several years and there are no plans to
offer these topics at the undergraduate level in the future.
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